
From: Kamins, S ara M.
Sent: 4/22/2010 2:36:59 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Presentation

Thanks

Sara Kamins

Renewables Portfolio Standard (RPS)

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-1388

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 2:24 PM 
To: Kamins, Sara M.
Subject: RE: Presentation

Hi Sara,

Roy Alvarez is the Director of Competitive Solicitations in PG&E's Energy Procurement Department.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: Kamins, Sara M. [mailto:sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2010 12:55 PM 
To: Allen, Meredith 
Subject: Presentation

Hi,

Could you please send me a one liner on how to introduce Roy at the workshop?

SB GT&S 0316804

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables
mailto:MEAe@pge.com
mailto:sara.kamins@cpuc.ca.gov


Thanks,

Sara

Sara Kamins

Renewables Portfolio Standard (RPS)

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-1388

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

SB GT&S 0316805

http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

